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From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 1:45 PM

To: 'Angela Janssen'; Adrienne Downs

Cc: 'Lance Steinhart'; JoAnn Sutton

Subject: RE: Telecommunication Systems Corporation of Maryland

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red
Angela,
We do not have a copy of the letter in the file, so | assume that we never received it. 47 CFR Section 1.743
states that “applications, amendments thereto, and related statements of fact required by the Commission must
be signed by the applicant, ..... ” and this would include a surrender. Since the applicant is required to sign the
initial application, they are also required to sign the surrender.

If the company filed their 2009 499 form indicating $0.00 revenue, | don’t believe they should have any fees from
that point on. However, they should check it to make sure. | am not involved in that side.

Hope this helps.

JoAnn

From: Angela Janssen [mailto:ajanssen@telecomcounsel.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 11:50 AM

To: JoAnn Sutton; Adrienne Downs

Cc: Lance Steinhart

Subject: Telecommunication Systems Corporation of Maryland

I will get an authorization from the client. I did not receive any notification back
in 2008 that this was needed. The client has not done anything since 2008 - are there
any fees, etc. that they will have to pay from then til now?

We thought this was all taken care of back in 2008.

Angela M. Janssen, Office Manager and Regulatory Specialist
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115

Alpharetta, Georgia 30005

www.telecomcounsel.com

(678) 775-2253 (Direct Dial)

(678) 775-1193 (E-Fax)

This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege; (2) an Attorney Work Product; or (3) Strictly Confidential. This transmission,
including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.

9/1/2010
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From: JoAnn Sutton [mailto:JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 11:27 AM

To: Angela Janssen; Adrienne Downs

Cc: JoAnn Sutton

Subject: RE: Telecommunication Systems Corporation of Maryland

Angela,

In order for us to process a surrender, the authorization holder must either sign the surrender letter or, if their
legal counsel signs the letter, a certification signed by the authorization holder advising us that they are aware of
the surrender, must be attached to the surrender letter. You may file the surrender letter and attached
certification via “Pleadings and Comments” in IBFS.

Feel free to contact either Adrienne or myself if you have any questions.

Thanks.

JoAnn

From: Angela Janssen [mailto:ajanssen@telecomcounsel.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 11:16 AM

To: Adrienne Downs; JoAnn Sutton

Subject: RE: Telecommunication Systems Corporation of Maryland

Adrienne,

Yes - they do wish to surrender their 214. They have n_wmn.a,\ provided information
to surrender their 499 (attached) on their letterhead if this would suffice. Thanks.

Angela M. Janssen, Office Manager and Regulatory Specialist
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115

Alpharetta, Georgia 30005

www.telecomcounsel.com

(678) 775-2253 (Direct Dial)

(678) 775-1193 (E-Fax)

This transmission may be: (1) subject to 4_.6. Attorney-Client Privilege; (2) an Attorney Work Product; or (3) Strictly Confidential. This transmission,
including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Adrienne Downs [mailto:Adrienne.Downs@fcc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 10:43 AM

To: Angela Janssen; JoAnn Sutton

Subject: RE: Telecommunication Systems Corporation of Maryland

Ms. Janssen,

9/1/2010
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| have reviewed the attached letter for Surrender of the 214 authorization and noticed it was signed by the legal
counsel for Telecommunications Systems Corporation of Maryland. In order for us to continue with the Surrender
| need a confirmation by the license holder that they wish to surrender. If you could give me a call we can discuss
this further. My number is 202-418-0412. Thanks.

Adrienne Downs

From: Angela Janssen [mailto:ajanssen@telecomcounsel.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 9:58 AM

To: ibsecretary@fcc.gov; JoAnn Sutton; Adrienne Downs
Subject: Telecommunication Systems Corporation of Maryland
Importance: High

To whom it may concern,

Attached please find a copy of a Surrender of Section 214 for Telecommunications
Systems Corporation of Maryland submitted back on June 3, 2008.

| do not see if reflected on the 214. Can you let me know when surrender should occur
and when it would show up on the IBFS system.

Thanks -

Angela M. Janssen, Office Manager and Regulatory Specialist
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115

Alpharetta, Georgia 30005

www.telecomcounsel.com

(678) 775-2253 (Direct Dial)

(678) 775-1193 (E-Fax)

This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege; (2) an Attorney Work Product; or (3) Strictly Confidential. This transmission,
including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.
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